OFFICE OF THE
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767

JOSE P. GARZA I'clephone 512/354-9400 TRUDY STRASSBURGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY Telefax S12/854-4206 FIRST ASSISTANT

April 19, 2024

Via Electronic Filing

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Areli Escobar v, State of Texas, No. 23-934
To the Clerk of the Court:

I represent the Respondent State of Texas in the above referenced case. Petitioner
Areli Escobar filed his Petition for Writ of Certiorari on February 23, 2024, and the matter
was docketed on February 27, 2024. After one prior extension of time was granted, the
State’s response is due on April 29, 2024.

The State respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the Court, one
further 30-day extension of time to and including May 29, 2024, within which to file the
State’s responsive brief.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the State’s response, which
was delayed due to pressing deadlines and proceedings in earlier assigned cases. Counsel
for petitioner have indicated that they do not object to this further extension of time. A
copy of this letter is being sent to Petitioner’s counsel.

Sincerely, y
A --// /;II'\
Holly Taylor

Assistant District Attorney
Counsel of Record



CC:

Daniel Woofter

Goldstein, Russell & Woofter
LLC 1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20006
dw(@goldsteinrussell.com

Benjamin Wolff

Office of Capital and Forensic
Writs 1700 Congress Avenue,
Suite 460 Austin, Texas 78701
service{@ocfw.texas.gov
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